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Legislative File No:  2009-0471 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Roger Rousse, Director, Department of Public Services 

 

DATE: October 16, 2009 

 

SUBJECT: A proposed amendment to Chapter 102, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

  Rochester Hills, Oakland County, Michigan 

  City File No. E09-053 

 

 

REQUEST: 

The Department of Public Services requests approval of the first reading of the amendment to Chapter 

102, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinance of the City of Rochester Hills. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The ordinance revisions made to Chapter 102, Utilities, includes the modification of tenant responsibility 

provisions and the addition of a grease interceptor section to strengthen the ordinance as it pertains to 

grease discharge into our sanitary sewer system.  Other minor modifications include changes/additions to 

definitions throughout the document. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department of Public Services requests approval of the first reading of the amendment to Chapter 

102, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinance of the City of Rochester Hills. 
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